
MessageFrom: david.oconnor@hklaw.com
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2003 1:43 PM
To: Towanda Bryant
Cc: rsickler@harris.com
Subject: RE: Harris Corporation, File No. SES-LIC-20031002-01360, Call Sign
E030217

Ms. Bryant:

In light of the satellite arc change to 70W, please amend the application as
follows:

1) East Elevation angle is 55.2 degrees
2) East Azimuth angle is 158.3 degrees
3) West Elevation angle is 36.0 degrees
4) West Azimuth angle is 240.2 degrees
5) Emission designator is 160KG2W
6) Maximum input power is 10 watts

Please let me know if you need further information in order to process the
application.

Respectfully,

David O'Connor
Counsel for Harris Corporation
  -----Original Message-----
  From: Towanda Bryant [mailto:Towanda.Bryant@fcc.gov]
  Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2003 12:22 PM
  To: david.oconnor@hklaw.com
  Subject: RE: Harris Corporation, File No. SES-LIC-20031002-01360, Call Sign
E030217

  OK that makes a big difference.  I am going to fax you another autogrant
sheet.  I have corrected that.  I need you to send me another email with that
change, along with the emission designator change and the power 10 and the new
coordination calculations that I'm going to fax you.

  Tnx. T.
    -----Original Message-----
    From: david.oconnor@hklaw.com [mailto:david.oconnor@hklaw.com]
    Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2003 12:16 PM
    To: Towanda Bryant
    Subject: RE: Harris Corporation, File No. SES-LIC-20031002-01360, Call Sign
E030217

    70W
      -----Original Message-----
      From: Towanda Bryant [mailto:Towanda.Bryant@fcc.gov]
      Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2003 12:14 PM
      To: david.oconnor@hklaw.com
      Subject: RE: Harris Corporation, File No. SES-LIC-20031002-01360, Call
Sign E030217



      Did you mean on the application under the coordinates for the SatArc to be
70E or 70W?

      T
        -----Original Message-----
        From: david.oconnor@hklaw.com [mailto:david.oconnor@hklaw.com]
        Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2003 12:03 PM
        To: Towanda Bryant
        Cc: ron.sickler@harris.com
        Subject: Harris Corporation, File No. SES-LIC-20031002-01360, Call Sign
E030217

        Ms. Bryant:

        In response to your fax concerning the earth station license application
for Harris Corporation (FCC File No. SES-LIC-20031002-01360, Call Sign E030217),
please note the following changes to the application:

        1) East Elevation angle is 55.2 degrees
        2) East Azimuth angle is 201.7 degrees
        3) West Elevation angle is -60.0 degrees
        4) West Azimuth angle is 218.7 degrees
        5) Emission designator is 160KG2W
        6) Maximum input power is 10 watts

        If you need further information concerning this application, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

        Respectfully,

        David O'Connor
        Counsel for Harris Corporation

        David A. O'Connor
        HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP
        2099 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
        Suite 100
        Washington, D.C. 20006-6801
        TEL: 202.828.1889
        FAX: 202.955-5564
        E-mail: david.oconnor@hklaw.com
        http://www.hklaw.com


